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St. George's Church (Poplar Hill) is situated on the south side 
of Maryland Route 244, 1/2 mile from the intersection of Mary­ 
land Routes 244 and 249 at Valley Lee.

The existing St. George's church was built in 1799 and it is 
the fourth to serve the William and Mary Parish. Of the three 
buildings which proceeded the present structure two were built 
on this same site, one about 1692 and another about 1760; the 
original, circa 1638-1642 structure, stood about fifty feet 
north.

A pleasing example of rural Southern Maryland, late eighteenth 
century ecclesiastical architecture, the recently restored 
church is attractively situated within the boundaries of an old 
interesting cemetery. Both the cemetery and church are shaded 
by numerous large oak trees several of these predating the 
first building.

St. George's is a rectangular, gable roofed, Flemish bond brick 
structure, five bays in length at both side elevations. The 
facade is at the west end and is three bays in width. All of 
the exterior detail, including the molded architraves and den­ 
ticulated eave cornices, appear to be a combination of late 
nineteenth century and restoration period (1958) replacements 
of the originals. However, the window frames themselves may be 
original. The only alteration to the exterior appears to be 
the filling in of a centered door on both side elevations and 
the introduction of sash windows in their place.

The vestry records of the church document major renovations to 
the interior in 1884. Initially the floor plan involved two 
side aisles as well as a centered cross aisle. At the rear, 
west end, of the church was a slave gallery ascended by a sin­ 
gle stair in the southwest corner of the first floor level. In 
1884 the two exterior doors affording access to the cross aisle 
were removed and, as previously stated, windows were installed 
in their place. The gallery and stair were removed, as 1 was the 
pulpit, communion table, pew doors, and apparently the floors, 
as well as most of the interior moldings. At this time a new 
vestry room was built on the east end and pictorial stained 
glass windows installed in place of the original, double hung 
sash.

In 1958 the building had deteriorated to such an extent that 
most of the interior work had to be replaced. With the etfcep- 
tion of replacing the wood floor with brick, the interior!has 
been largely restored to its 1884 appearance. -The old pe^s are 
art that remain from the 1799 interior. It was also in 1958 
that the 1884 vestry room was removed and replaced by a inore 
substantial wing containing the sacristry.
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During the renovation four ancient grave stones were removed 
from the church yard and installed in the new brick floor. 
Three of these stones formerly lay in the floor of several of 
the earlier buildings. The earliest stone is dated 1679 and 
marked the grave of the Rev. Francis Stouton, the second rector 
of the church. It was discovered in 1886 at a depth of twenty 
inches below the ground beneath the chancel floor. The slate 
stone is a unique survival in St. Mary's County; the epitaph is 
inscribed in Latin and the stone is further embellished with 
Stouton 1 s armorial bearings. The other stones date frorn 1701, 
1733, and 1806.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Although the interior of St. George's has been extensively 
altered from its original appearance the exterior remains 
largely the same. The aesthetically pleasing setting of this 
charming building draws numerous visitors to this site through 
out the year and it is perhaps one of the best known Protestan 
churches in Southern Maryland.

When first established in Poplar Hill Hundred lay readers 
conducted the weekly services. In 1650 the Reverend William 
Wilkinson became the first rector; it is reputed that Wilkinso]i 
was, in fact, the first Anglican minister in Maryland.

Although another Anglican church was erected for Poplar Hill 
Hundred about two years before the first church at this site, 
its location was inconvenient to many parishoners and it was 
soon moved to St. Mary's City. It is therefore generally be­ 
lieved that St. George's is the site of the oldest Anglican 
church in Maryland whose parish is still in existance.
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